STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY

(N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#  2017GS2606410

VS. .

AN 2017A2610201612

Jamar Freddie Wiliams Date of Offense: 6/28/2017

[ RN L L W L e LN R NP L NP NP ST

AR : S.C.Code§ : 716-23-0490
Race: BLACK __ Sex: M ~ Age: 26 CDRCode# 0549
DOB: - S8,
Address: : &Iﬁﬂﬂ
Cﬁy‘sme_zmz - ~77 ‘ SENTEN rt Of Appeals
DL#: o N ___Sib#
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In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [(X] CONVICTED g%‘;‘or L:ngl: S

TO: Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime (UO \'0 6 '\;— nd';— oh ag L_f P(_,
) = Bt M ded D
—

jan] )
in violation of  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code D59 =
-]

. o wn
XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS N [] §17-2545

( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
e [Y . Lesser Included Defendant Waives .
The charge is: [ AsIndicted, [] qec oo D) presentment to Grand Jury. —____{(defsinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentencé, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
\ }\ S— SC103036 ' SCB102178
o }Walter, Mary-Ellen’ SC Bar# Defendant ARGOE, ALLIE SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHERE ~the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S EEERSnihelyears/ HasSmed ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $
of$

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. -

D oo 20— G 24 ~6912

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months '

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 18-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘

provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for




STATE VS Jamar Freddie Williams INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2606410

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(J Prup after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counssling 0 _ Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(7] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [T No Contact with [1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
‘] Mental Health Counseling [ May serve WE ‘
. beginning :
[]] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
O Other ’
[] RESTITUTION: 7 Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered e % —
28 o 8
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ::: = E’i o 3 -
Payment Term O SetbySCOPPPS 2Rz o, oh
Z0m
Recipient: :_<., 8 = o gtj
B §F 32
*Fine; o s
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning N
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) , 3 /
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 $ o/
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % \Y/
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 NN )
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ "_V»
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $ &/
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ «‘vy
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $$\ /
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) : 8D 3
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk /
during probation and shali be collected before any other fees. $500 3
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ /

Presiding Judge:
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Q\DMC&
Court Reporter:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:

. 2 R4
vs. 01 768260 “
AW#.  2017A2610201815

Jamar Freddie Williams Date of Offense. 52855077 SEP U8 021

R S N el S g e L e W

AKA: S.C.Code§ : 16-23-0500(A) _
Race: BLACK ~ SecM  Age __ 26 ) CDRCode# 3434 — ol Lourtof Ap
DOB: , ' SS# / =_ 52 peals
Address, ‘ o) £ o
City,State,Zip: e SE:U;UHI:.-;.E SHFETS
DL# . "SIDE: ~Zm o 2Zm
o O M v
22 w r
Lo - = ‘o
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[] 582 1&g
=E= =i

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED @g;—o.lvbr f;PLﬂDS-
To: Weapons / Possession of Firearm or Ammunition by person convicted of violent felony (U/) h 6"(’,{6’}/0/ ’\\ 4:20067
i !

. \
in violation of § 16-23-0500(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3434
NON-VIOLENT OVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
{ CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
o (¥ ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives .
The charge is: (X As Indicted, L] otronge, [ presentment to Grand Juy. . . (def'sinitials)

Thepleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: _
b g o
/‘ \ /’ .
_ J\ Watter, Mary-Ellen "~ SCBar# Defefdant Argoe, Allie SC Bar#
, Attorney for Defendant
WHER , the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

fora detenﬁinate term of ; AdaysigiBatirsiyears/meBammd [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of

of$

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pérdon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

mﬁéﬂ of  [JCONSECUTIVE o sentancs on: 2Q[ )2 669 (2

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,
days/months ]
[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. :

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Pomestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for




STATE VS Jamar Freddie Willlams INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017652606411

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(0 Substance Abuse Counssling 7 Completion of GED {1 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp . [0 No Contact with [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
{1 Mental Health Counseling [1 May serve W/E
beginning :
[[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 {71 Public Service Employment 0 * days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

{1 Other
= =
9—,'--33 — E
mmby o« Zp
| SEm o =
[] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [} Def.\Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered §%2 J_, 8;—5‘;
=9m &0
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ Jec U =
wIn F 2
Payment Term [] Setby SCDPPPS o™ o
Reciplent: i
*Fine: -

Fine may be pd. In equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment)
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in instaliments)
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.
] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: (w WS Presiding Judge: : j ;5 )

Judge Code:
Court Reporter: La Sentence Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF : HORRY

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL. SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2017GS26068412

VS,

ANVE: 2017A2810201099

Jamar Freddie Willlams Date of OFense: 31182017

Nt N Nt Yt Wt Narl it Nt Sl N NP St Sat? Noet? “t?

ARA: SC.Code§ : 16-03-0010,0020  orm ~ .
Race: BLACK Sex: M__ Age: 26 CDRCode# 0116 OCr U8 7021
DOB; .. ... 8Sf S QO
Address: , ‘ % urt
CityStateZip: SENTENCE of APPeals
DL# TSI o= r~s
Z\_’____V___,A_ B <=3 :1:
sem o 8
*CDL Yes [} No [JCMV Yes (] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[] 20z & 34
o K=
In disposition of the abclve indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED E‘?-,:at B|PL
‘£ -
T0; Murder GD o) =82 v g¥
_e= =
in violation of  § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #gz@f@ o<
’ [@X}
[INON-VIOLENT RIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(XIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ~ §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
. Iy : Lesser Included Defendant Waives N
The charge is: X As Indicted, [] Offense, D) presentment to Grand Jury. o (def's initials)

Thepleais: [] Without Negotiations opRecommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

M A,()/t & \{\! . §C103036 _ : SCB102178

Mary-Ellen ~ SCBar# Defendant Argoe, Allie SC Bar#
Attornev for Defendant
WHER “the Deft EY: mmlttedtothe sm ' / ounty Detpp r,

for a determinate term of Simanth years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Pargle nd Pa ' on Services standard conditions Qf

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
\

The sentence shall run @/%/7

[[JCONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on. '

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDQC.

days/months %MM
{J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing
{1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS Jamar Freddie Williams INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2806412

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
J PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below
[]. Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Completion of GED 1 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ ] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [ No Contact with {1 Domestic Violence intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling 1 May sarve W/E
beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 {7 Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[C] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. .

[] Other:
1
!
[] RESTITUTION: [T} Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered - ~
S0, =S =
sor- o
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ M v =5
—— B= 8 34
Payment Term O setbysCOPPPS  goMm 1 <p=
Recipient: %gi oM
—or= U %D
H_e=< 5
*Fine: wnIn F g /
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning ok wu : /
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 $ /
§56-56-2095 (DU Assessment) $12 5 ¢/
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § <N/
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 SN,/
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ V/
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $ /
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ./
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § /
3% to County (if paid In instaliments) TB8D $/
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk ,Z
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 .
- [0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
T $ :
. Presiding Judge: ~§§‘ 2 a
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 17977
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: /[
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WITNESSES
Gregory Lent Horry County Police Department

Tig (a5l

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A2610201409
CDR: 0049 18-17-0410
DOA: 5/29/2017

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILI.

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date.

DEC 18 2017

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-26- 06413

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

FILED
HORRY COUNTY

IDNDEC 15 Py iy: gy

RENEE M. ELVIS

CLERK 0 )
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS HORRY COPL.! Egch,Tn

17H03364

Mary-Ellen Walter

DATE RECEVED FROM
GRAND JuRy

THE STATE ' ' <
VS. .

Jamar Freddie Willlams
B/m

DECEMBER, 2017 TERM

- a

ke

ATTORNEY: JonayB:-feGoy Alliv D.

Indictment for
CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY

ot , Svhen L. Goldfvich

‘,

L

Jimmy A. Richardson, [l, Solicitor

ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on DECEMBER 13, 2017, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY

CDR: 0049 16—17—?410 ‘

That Jamar Freddie Williams did, in Horry County on or about March 18, 2017 combine

with Shamika Nicole Jefferson, apefer-with-ether-persens, for the purpose of -

accomplishing a criminal or unlawful object or an object that is neither criminal nor

unlawful through criminal or unlawful means, to wit: Murder, in violation- of Section 16-
L S d7-410 8. C. Code of Laws; 1976, as amended.

‘.'1“ PR

u’h\
mamweAgalnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
E‘Jmade and provided.

l~ y

. _

S o 46) )

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




